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This investigation is before the Commission for a final determination on remedy, the 

public interest, and bonding.  On November 5, 2020, the Commission determined not to review 

an initial determination (“ID”) (Order No. 18), issued by the administrative law judge (“ALJ”), 

granting complainant’s motion for partial summary determination for the existence of a domestic 

industry and finding a violation of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 

§ 1337 (“section 337”) in connection with claims 1-12 and 14-17 of U.S. Patent No. 10,123,641 

(“the ’641 patent”) by respondents in default.  85 Fed. Reg. 71942-43 (Nov. 12, 2020).  

Complainant’s claims of importation, infringement, and technical prong of the domestic industry 

requirement were established in an earlier unreviewed initial determination.  Id. at 71943 (citing 

Order No. 13 (July 17, 2020); Comm’n Notice (Aug. 18, 2020)).  Accordingly, the Commission 

adopted the ALJ’s finding of a violation of section 337 and requested written submissions from 

the parties in the investigation, interested government agencies, and other interested parties on 

the issues of remedy, the public interest, and bonding.  Id. at 71943-44. 

 Upon consideration of the submissions received, the Commission has determined that the 

appropriate form of relief is a general exclusion order (“GEO”) prohibiting the unlicensed 

importation of foldable reusable drinking straws and components and accessories thereof that 



PUBLIC VERSION 

2 

infringe one or more of claims 1-12 and 14-17 of the ’641 patent.  The foldable reusable 

drinking straws and components and accessories thereof that are subject to the GEO are as 

follows:  individual foldable reusable drinking straws and components thereof, cases used to 

store the foldable reusable drinking straws, and tools used for cleaning the foldable reusable 

drinking straws.  The Commission has also determined that the public interest factors 

enumerated in section 337(g)(1), 19 U.S.C. § 1337(g)(1), do not preclude issuance of the 

exclusion order.  Finally, the Commission has determined that the bond during the period of 

Presidential review pursuant to 19 U.S.C. § 1337(j) shall be in the amount of one hundred 

percent (100%) of the entered value of the imported articles subject to the GEO. 

I. BACKGROUND 

The Commission instituted this investigation on November 13, 2019, based on a 

complaint filed on behalf of The Final Co. LLC (“Final” or “Complainant”) of Santa Fe, New 

Mexico.  84 Fed. Reg. 61639 (Nov. 13, 2019).  The complaint, as amended, alleged violations 

of section 337 in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, or the sale 

within the United States after importation of certain foldable reusable drinking straws and 

components and accessories thereof by reason of infringement of claims 1-12, 14-17, and 20 of 

the ’641 patent.  Id.  The complaint further alleged that a domestic industry exists.  Id.  The 

Commission’s notice of investigation named seventeen respondents:  Huizhou Sinri Technology 

Company Limited of Guangdong, China; Hebei Serun Import and Export Trade Co., Ltd. of 

Hebei, China; Dongguan Stirling Metal Products Co., Ltd. of Guangdong, China; Ningbo 

Wwpartner Plastic Manufacture Co., Ltd. of Zhejiang, China; Shenzhen Yuanzhen Technology 

Co., Ltd. of Shenzhen, China; Jiangmen Boyan Houseware Co., Ltd. of Guangdong, China; 

Shanghai Rbin Industry And Trade Co., Ltd. of Shanghai, China; Jiangmen Shengke Hardware 
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Products Co., Ltd. of Guangdong, China; Funan Anze Trading Co., Ltd. of Anhui, China; 

Hangzhou Keteng Trade Co., Ltd. of Zhejiang, China; Hunan Jiudi Shiye Import And Export 

Trading Co., Ltd. of Hunan, China (“Hunan Jiudi”); Shenzhen Yaya Gifts Co., Ltd. of 

Guangdong, China; Ningbo Weixu International Trade Co., Ltd. of Zhejiang, China (“Ningbo 

Weixu”); Ningbo Beland Commodity Co., Ltd. of Zhejiang, China; Xiamen One X Piece Imp. & 

Exp. Co., Ltd. of Fujian, China; Hunan Champion Top Technology Co., Ltd. of Hunan, China; 

and Yiwu Lizhi Trading Firm of Zhejiang, China.  Id. at 61639-40.  The Office of Unfair 

Import Investigations (“OUII”) was also named as a party in this investigation.  Id. at 61640. 

 The Commission terminated respondents Ningbo Weixu and Hunan Jiudi from the 

investigation based on Complainant’s partial withdrawal of the complaint.  Order No. 7 (Feb. 

13, 2019), unreviewed by Comm’n Notice (Mar. 9, 2020). 

On March 16, 2020, the Commission found the remaining fifteen respondents 

(collectively, the “Defaulted Respondents”) in default.  Order No. 8 (Mar. 3, 2020), unreviewed 

by Comm’n Notice (Mar. 16, 2020).   

On April 7, 2020, Complainant filed a motion for summary determination of a violation 

of section 337 by the Defaulted Respondents.  On May 5, 2020, Complainant filed a motion for 

leave to supplement the motion for summary determination, and the ALJ granted leave on May 

8, 2020.  On May 27, 2020, OUII filed its response in support of Complainant’s motion. 

On July 17, 2020, the ALJ issued Order No. 13, an ID granting in part the motion for 

summary determination.  See Order No. 13 (July 17, 2020).  Order No. 13 found that 

Complainant established importation of the accused products and infringement of claims 1-12 

and 14-17 of the ’641 patent by the Defaulted Respondents and that Complainant satisfied the 

technical prong of the domestic industry requirement.  Id. at 49.  Order No. 13 also denied the 
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motion for summary determination as to the economic prong of the domestic industry 

requirement and infringement of claim 20.  Id.  Therefore, Order. No. 13 did not result in a 

determination of violation of section 337 by the Defaulted Respondents.  As stated above, the 

Commission determined not to review the ID reflected in Order No. 13.  See Comm’n Notice 

(Aug. 18, 2020).1 

Also, on July 17, 2020, the ALJ issued Order No. 14, which required the parties to 

choose from several options on how to proceed in light of the still pending issues (economic 

prong of the domestic industry requirement and issues related to asserted claim 20).  See Order 

No. 14, at 1-2 (July 17, 2020).  On July 31, 2020, Complainant and OUII filed a joint response 

to Order No. 14.  See Complainant Final and Commission Investigative Staff’s Joint Response 

to Order No. 14 Regarding Continuing Proceedings, EDIS Doc ID 716129 (July 31, 2020).  The 

joint response stated that Complainant would file a motion to amend the complaint to terminate 

its assertion of claim 20 of the ’641 patent, and an additional motion for summary determination 

on the economic prong of the domestic industry requirement.  Id. at 1-2. 

On August 7, 2020, Complainant filed a motion for partial summary determination that 

the economic prong of the domestic industry requirement was met, a request for a remedy in the 

form of a general exclusion order, and a bond during the period of Presidential review in the 

amount of one hundred percent (100%) of the entered value.2  On August 14, 2020, 

 
1 The ruling of Order No. 13 denying the motion for summary determination on infringement of 
claim 20 and the economic prong of the domestic industry requirement was not an initial 
determination subject to Commission review.  See 19 C.F.R. § 210.42. 

2 Complainant Final’s Motion for Partial Summary Determination for the Existence of a 
Domestic Industry, for a General Exclusion Order, and for a Recommended Determination on 
Remedy and Bonding (Aug. 7, 2020) (“Mot.”); Complainant Final’s Memorandum of Points and 
Authorities in Support of Its Motion for Partial Summary Determination for the Existence of a 
Domestic Industry, for a General Exclusion Order, and for a Recommended Determination on 
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Complainant moved to replace Exhibit 11C within its motion for summary determination, which 

was granted by the ALJ.3  See Order No. 16 (Aug. 20, 2020).  On August 24, 2020, OUII filed 

its response in support of Complainant’s motion. 

On August 17, 2020, Complainant moved to terminate the investigation with respect to 

asserted claim 20 by reason of withdrawal of the complaint allegations; the ALJ granted the 

motion on August 26, 2020.  See Order No. 17 (Aug. 26, 2020), unreviewed by Comm’n Notice 

(Sept. 15, 2020). 

On September 22, 2020, the ALJ issued Order No. 18, an ID granting Complainant’s 

motion for partial summary determination that a domestic industry exists with respect to 

Complainant’s research and development investments under section 337(a)(3)(C) and finding a 

violation of section 337 with respect to claims 1-12 and 14-17 of the ’641 patent by the 

Defaulted Respondents.  Order No. 18 also denied Complainant’s motion for summary 

determination that a domestic industry exists under section 337(a)(3)(B).  No petitions for 

review of the ID were filed.  The Commission determined not to review the ID reflected in 

Order No. 18.  85 Fed. Reg. 71942-44.  The denial of summary determination in Order No. 18 

as to section 337(a)(3)(B) was not an initial determination subject to Commission review and 

hence was not adopted by the Commission and was not a part of the Commission’s 

determination. 

The ALJ concurrently issued a Recommended Determination (“RD”) on the issues of 

remedy and bonding.  The RD recommended issuance of a GEO and setting the bond during the 

period of Presidential review in the amount of one hundred percent (100%) of the entered value.  

 
Remedy and Bonding (Aug. 7, 2020) (“Mot. Mem.”). 

3 Exhibit 11C is the supplemental declaration of Ms. Cohen, the CEO and Managing Director of 
Complainant Final. 
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The Commission solicited comments from the public on public interest issues raised by the 

recommended relief.  85 Fed. Reg. 67010 (Oct. 21, 2020).  No submissions were filed in 

response to the Commission Notice.   

As stated above, on November 5, 2020, the Commission determined not to review the ID 

reflected in Order No. 18, thereby adopting the ID’s finding of a violation of section 337 in 

connection with claims 1-12 and 14-17 of the ’641 patent.  85 Fed. Reg. 71942-43 (Nov. 12, 

2020).  The Commission also requested the parties, interested government agencies, and other 

interested parties to file submissions on the issues of remedy, the public interest, and bonding 

during the period of Presidential review.  Id. at 71944.  On November 19 and November 23, 

2020, OUII and Complainant, respectively, filed submissions on the issues of remedy, the public 

interest, and bonding as requested by the Commission.4  On November 30, 2020, OUII and 

Complainant each filed reply submissions.5  Complainant did not submit a proposed GEO or 

CDOs in its remedy submissions as requested in the Notice.  No other submissions were 

received in response to the Notice. 

II. DISCUSSION 

The Commission’s authority to issue a GEO when no respondents appear to contest the 

investigation is found in section 337(g)(2), which provides that a GEO may be issued when:  

 
4 See Complainant’s Submission on Remedy, the Public Interest, and Bonding, EDIS Doc ID 
726190 (Nov. 23, 2020) (“Comp. Sub.”); Submission of the Office of Unfair Import 
Investigations on Remedy, the Public Interest, and Bonding, EDIS Doc ID 725806 (Nov. 19, 
2020) (“OUII Sub.”). 

5 See Complainant’s Reply on Remedy, the Public Interest, and Bonding, EDIS Doc ID 726727 
(Nov. 30, 2020) (“Comp. Reply”); Reply of the Office of Unfair Import Investigations on 
Remedy, the Public Interest, and Bonding, EDIS Doc ID 726590 (Nov. 30, 2020) (“OUII 
Reply”). 
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(A) no person appears to contest an investigation concerning a 
violation of the provisions of this section,  

(B) such a violation is established by substantial, reliable, and 
probative evidence, and  

(C) the requirements of subsection (d)(2) of this section are met.  

19 U.S.C. § 1337(g)(2).  Subsection (d)(2) provides that the Commission may, in appropriate 

circumstances, issue a GEO that applies to all infringing products, regardless of their 

manufacture, when: 

(A) a general exclusion from entry of articles is necessary to 
prevent circumvention of an exclusion order limited to products of 
named persons; or,  
 
(B) there is a pattern of violation of this section and it is difficult to 
identify the source of infringing products.  
 

19 U.S.C. § 1337(d)(2); see Certain Pumping Bras, Inv. No. 337-TA-988, Comm’n Op. at 10-11 

(Apr. 7, 2017) (issuing a GEO pursuant to 19 U.S.C. §§ 1337(d)(2) and 1337(g)(2)). 

As explained below, the Commission finds that the statutory requirements for a general 

exclusion from entry of infringing articles under section 337(g)(2), 19 U.S.C. § 1337(g)(2), are 

met in this investigation.  The Commission notes that no person appeared to contest a violation 

of section 337, and such a violation has been established by substantial, reliable, and probative 

evidence.  Moreover, based on the evidence in the record, the Commission finds that: (1) there 

is a pattern of violation of section 337 and a difficulty identifying the source of infringing 

products; and (2) a GEO is necessary to prevent circumvention of an exclusion order limited to 

products of named persons.  The Commission also finds that the public interest factors 

enumerated in section 337(g)(1), 19 U.S.C. § 1337(g)(1), do not warrant denying relief.  

Accordingly, the Commission determines that the appropriate remedy in this investigation is a 

GEO prohibiting the unlicensed importation of foldable reusable drinking straws and 
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components and accessories thereof that infringe one or more of claims 1-12 and 14-17 of the 

’641 patent.   

A. General Exclusion Order 

1. Pattern of Violation and Difficulty Identifying the Source of 
Infringing Products 

The evidence presented by Complainant Final and cited in the RD establishes a pattern of 

unauthorized use amongst the fifteen Defaulted Respondents in this investigation.  See ID at 18 

(citing Order No. 13 at 8-13; Complaint, Exs. 11-20, 22, 24-27).  The evidence shows that the 

Defaulted Respondents’ accused products are nearly indistinguishable in design and the 

packaging associated with those products is identical and incorporate Final’s own product 

imagery without authorization.  Id. (citing Mot. Mem. at 41-43 (citing Mot., Ex. 11C (Suppl. 

Decl. Cohen) at ¶ 24; Complaint, Exs. 11-20, 22, 24-27)); see also Comp. Sub. at 19-22 

(photographs comparing representative Final product with Respondents’ accused products).  In 

addition, the Commission finds there are likely many other instances of unauthorized use based 

on evidence showing that Final made thousands of take-down requests of various online 

marketplaces.  See ID at 19 (citing Mot., Ex. 11C at ¶ 22 (citing Ex. F at -854)).   

The evidence presented by Complainant Final and cited in the RD also establishes that it 

is difficult to identify the source of infringing products due to “the natural anonymity of online 

marketplaces and the simplicity and portability of the tooling equipment needed to create these 

products.”  See id. (citing Mot. Mem. at 33-38 (citing Complaint, Ex. 29 (Decl. Cohen) at ¶¶ 14-

16)).  For instance, the RD noted that two of the originally named respondents, now terminated, 

were unable to be located for service of the complaint.  Id.; see Order No. 7.  The RD cited 

evidence of “duplicative and confusing” postings of the same accused product, from the same 

respondent, taken from an online marketplace on a single day.  ID at 19 (citing Mot. Mem. at 
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28-29 (citing Complaint, Exs. 11-13, 15, 18, 21, 23, 25-27); Mot., Exs. 11C & F).  The RD also 

cited evidence showing that the shipping or supplier address for many of the products imported 

into the United States and received by Final’s counsel are “intentionally or unintentionally 

illegible, confusing, contradictory, and [are] often incomplete return addresses and, in some 

instances, no return addresses at all . . . .”  Id. (citing Mot. Mem. at 31-32 (citing Complaint, Ex. 

28 (Decl. Gordon); Mot., Ex. 11C at ¶¶ 22-24)); see also Comp. Sub. at 10-12 (table showing 

exemplary return addresses of Respondents’ accused products). 

Based on the evidence in the record, the Commission finds that there is a pattern of 

violation of section 337 and a difficulty identifying the source of infringing products. 

2. High Likelihood of Circumvention 

The evidence cited in the RD with respect to the existence of a pattern of violation and a 

difficulty of identifying the source also establishes that a GEO is necessary to prevent 

circumvention of an order limited to the products of the named Respondents.  See ID at 19-20.  

For instance, the evidence shows that the small size and portability of the products covered by 

the asserted patent makes circumvention of specific types of enforcement, such as a limited 

exclusion order, easy and inexpensive.  See Comp. Sub. at 12-17 (citing Complaint, Ex. 29).  

In addition, “the ability of foreign distributors to sell directly to United States customers via the 

Internet makes it possible for myriad fly-by-night entities to import infringing products into the 

United States.”  Id. at 17; see id. at 18-19.  Indeed, in investigations with similar facts, the 

Commission has found the threat of circumvention sufficient to issue a GEO.  See, e.g., Certain 

LED Lighting Devices and Components Thereof, Inv. No. 337-TA-1107, Comm’n Op. at 6-7 

(Sept. 11, 2019); Certain Cases for Portable Elec. Devices, 337-TA-867/861, Comm. Op. at 9-

10 (Jul. 10, 2014); Certain Toner Cartridges and Components Thereof, Inv. No. 337-TA-918, 
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Comm’n Op. at 6-8 (Oct. l, 2015); Certain Toner Cartridges and Components Thereof, Inv. No. 

337-TA-740, Comm’n Op. at 6 (Nov. 19, 2012). 

Based on the evidence discussed above, the Commission finds that the requirements of 

section 337(g)(2) have been met.  Accordingly, the Commission determines that the appropriate 

remedy in this investigation is a GEO prohibiting the unlicensed importation of foldable reusable 

drinking straws and components and accessories thereof that infringe one or more of claims 1-12 

and 14-17 of the ’641 patent. 

B. Cease and Desist Orders 

In addition to a GEO, Complainant Final requests the entry of cease and desist orders 

(“CDOs”) against the Defaulted Respondents in a single sentence in the conclusion of its initial 

submission on remedy.  See Comp. Sub. at 28.  Final, however, provides no explanation or 

rationale for the issuance of CDOs and did not submit proposed CDOs (or a proposed GEO) in 

its submissions on remedy.  Moreover, Final’s briefs before the ALJ did not discuss CDOs.  As 

such, the RD and OUII’s submissions on remedy did not address whether to issue CDOs in this 

investigation.   

Given the nature of Final’s belated request and the lack of arguments and evidence 

supporting the issuance of CDOs in this investigation, the Commission has determined to deny 

Final’s request for CDOs against the Defaulted Respondents, which are all foreign respondents.  

Final’s request for CDOs is analyzed under section 337(g)(1).  See Certain Arrowheads with 

Deploying Blades and Components Thereof and Packaging Therefor, Inv. No. 337-TA-977, 

Comm’n Op. at 15-23 (Apr. 28, 2017).  “In determining whether to issue a cease and desist 

order in default cases, under Section 337(g), the Commission has examined similar facts to 

determine appropriate relief in any investigation in which a violation is found, namely whether 
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defaulting respondents maintain commercially significant inventories in the United States or 

have significant domestic operations that could undercut the remedy provided by an exclusion 

order.”  Id. at 17.  With respect to foreign defaulted respondents, the Commission has declined 

to presume the presence of domestic inventories or other business operations in the United States 

that would support the issuance of a CDO.  Id. at 18.  The Commission finds the record 

evidence does not support the issuance of CDOs against the foreign defaulted respondents in this 

investigation.6 

 
6 Commissioner Karpel and Commissioner Schmidtlein would issue CDOs directed to the 
Defaulted Respondents.  They consider section 337(g)(1) to be the appropriate authority for the 
issuance of CDOs as to these Defaulted Respondents because the criteria for issuance of CDOs 
under subsection 337(g)(1)(A)-(E) are met as to these respondents.  Each of these respondents 
was named in the complaint and each was served with the complaint and notice of 
investigation.  Order No. 8 (Mar. 3, 2020), unreviewed by Comm’n Notice (Mar. 16, 
2020).  The ALJ issued a show cause order ordering these respondents to show cause why they 
should not be held in default for failing to respond to the complaint and notice of 
investigation.  See id.  None of these respondents filed responses to the show cause 
orders.  Id.  These findings satisfy subsections 337(g)(1)(A)-(D).  Final requested CDOs limited 
to each of these defaulting respondents in its initial submission on remedy, bonding, and the 
public interest thus satisfying subsection 337(g)(1)(E).  Given that subsections 337(g)(1)(A)-(E) 
are satisfied, the statute directs the Commission to issue the requested CDOs, subject to 
consideration of the public interest.  The public interest factors as detailed in Section II.B infra 
do not support a finding that CDOs directed to the Defaulted Respondents in this investigation 
would be contrary to the public interest.  Accordingly, Commissioner Karpel and Commissioner 
Schmidtlein would issue CDOs against the Defaulted Respondents under section 337(g)(1).   

Commissioner Karpel and Commissioner Schmidtlein find that Final’s request for CDOs 
against the Defaulted Respondents in its initial remedy submission accords with the 
Commission’s notice, 85 Fed. Reg. 71942-44 (Nov. 12, 2020), and its CDO request is consistent 
with the remedies requested in its Complaint.  See DN 3415, Complaint ¶ 75(e) (EDIS Doc. ID 
690716).  Final’s failure to reiterate its CDO request before the ALJ, though regrettable, is not 
fatal to its remedial request under section 337(g)(1).  Moreover, neither section 337(g)(1) nor 
Commission Rule 210.50 require Final’s CDO request directed to Defaulted Respondents to be 
accompanied by an “explanation or rationale for the issuance of CDOs” or submission of 
proposed CDOs in conjunction with its CDO request.  They note that the Commission’s notice 
on remedy, public interest, and bonding requested parties to include proposed remedial orders in 
their initial submissions (85 Fed. Reg. at 71944), and that the purpose of this is to aid the 
Commission’s consideration of an appropriate remedy for the violation found.  While not fatal 
to Final’s request, it is regrettable that Final did not submit proposed CDOs so as to aid the 
Commission’s consideration and preparation of the remedial orders directed to the Defaulted 
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C. The Public Interest 

Before issuing any remedial order, the Commission must “consider[] the effect of such 

exclusion or order upon the public health and welfare, competitive conditions in the United 

States economy, the production of like or directly competitive articles in the United States, and 

United States consumers.”  19 U.S.C. § 1337(g)(1).   

The record in this investigation contains no evidence that a GEO would adversely affect 

the public health and welfare, competitive conditions in the United States economy, the 

production of like or directly competitive articles in the United States, or United States 

consumers.  See OUII Sub. at 11.  There is no information in the record to suggest that the 

products at issue implicate any public health, safety, or welfare concern.  Nor does the record 

contain information that competitive conditions in the United States or U.S. production of like or 

directly competitive articles would be adversely impacted.  Final asserts that a plethora of non-

infringing drinking straws, both reusable and single-use, are available in the United States.  See 

Comp. Sub. at 24.  Final also asserts that consumers would have access to competitive products 

if Respondents’ infringing products are excluded from the United States because it has the 

capacity to increase production of its products and non-infringing products will continue to be 

available from third parties.  Id. at 25.  Final further argues that the availability of its products 

and other commercial alternatives to the accused products will not negatively impact U.S. 

consumers.  Id. at 25-26.  Accordingly, based on the record of this investigation, the 

Commission determines that the public interest does not preclude the issuance of a GEO. 

D. Bonding 

During the 60-day period of Presidential review under 19 U.S.C. § 1337(j), “articles 

 
Respondents here. 
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directed to be excluded from entry under subsection (d) . . . shall . . . be entitled to entry under 

bond prescribed by the Secretary in an amount determined by the Commission to be sufficient to 

protect the complainant from any injury.”  19 U.S.C. § 1337(j)(3).   

The RD recommends that the bond amount be set at one hundred percent (100%) of the 

entered value of the accused products during the period of Presidential review in the event a 

violation of section 337 is found.  RD at 21-22.  OUII agrees that the bond should be set at one 

hundred percent (100%) due to Final’s inability to obtain either pricing or reasonable royalty 

information since no Respondents appeared in this investigation.  OUII Sub. at 10-11. 

Given the circumstances of this investigation, the Commission determines to set the bond 

at one hundred percent (100%) of the entered value of the infringing products during the period 

of Presidential review.  As noted in the RD, the Defaulted Respondents chose not to participate 

in this investigation and provided no discovery relating to pricing or royalty information.  See 

RD at 21.  The Commission finds a bond rate of one hundred percent (100%) is also appropriate 

given the factual considerations which led to the recommendation of a GEO and the 

Commission’s precedent to set the bond at one hundred percent (100%) for defaulting 

respondents who provide no information during discovery.  See id. at 21-22 (citing Certain 

Mobile Device Holders and Components Thereof, Inv. No. 337-TA-1028, Comm’n Op. at 29-30 

(Mar. 22, 2018)); see also Certain Loom Kits for Creating Linked Articles, Inv. No. 337-TA-923, 

Comm’n Op. at 19 (June 26, 2015) (setting the bond at one hundred percent where “the record [] 

shows that a large number of infringing loom kits are sold on the Internet at different prices,” 

“the defaulting respondents in th[e] investigation provided no discovery, including discovery 

about pricing,” and “[t]he record [] lacks a reliable comparison of the price of the domestic 

industry products to the price of the infringing products”).  
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III. CONCLUSION 

 For the reasons detailed above, the Commission (1) determines to issue a GEO 

prohibiting the unlicensed importation of foldable reusable drinking straws and components and 

accessories thereof that infringe one or more of claims 1-12 and 14-17 of the ’641 patent; 

(2) finds that the public interest will not be adversely affected by the issuance of the GEO; and 

(3) sets the bond during the period of Presidential review in the amount of one hundred percent 

(100%) of the entered value of articles subject to the order.    

By order of the Commission. 

 
Lisa R. Barton 
Secretary to the Commission 

Issued: February 10, 2021    
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Huicheng, Xinhui Dist., Jiangmen, 
Guangdong, China 529100 

☐ Via Hand Delivery 
☐ Via Express Delivery 
☐ Via First Class Mail 
☒ Other: Service to Be 
Completed by Complainant 

  
Shanghai Rbin Industry and Trade Co., Ltd. 
Room D4003, Bldg. 1, No. 888, Huaxu Road, 
Qingpu Dist., Shanghai, 
China 201702 

☐ Via Hand Delivery 
☐ Via Express Delivery 
☐ Via First Class Mail 
☒ Other: Service to Be 
Completed by Complainant 

  
Jiangmen Shengke Hardware Products Co., Ltd. 
Cunqian House, Wubian Land, Heping Group, Xinjian Village, 
Siqian Town, Xinhui District, Guangdong, China 529000 
 

☐ Via Hand Delivery 
☐ Via Express Delivery 
☐ Via First Class Mail 
☒ Other: Service to Be 
Completed by Complainant 

  
Funan Anze Trading Co., Ltd. 
No. 104-16, Jiaoyang Road, Lucheng Town, 
Funan County, Fuyang, Anhui, 
China 236300 

☐ Via Hand Delivery 
☐ Via Express Delivery 
☐ Via First Class Mail 
☒ Other: Service to Be 
Completed by Complainant 

  
Hangzhou Keteng Trade Co., Ltd. 
C533, Floor 5, Bldg. 3-C, No. 8, Xiyuan 9th Road, 
Xihu Dist., Hangzhou, Zhejiang, 
China 310030 

☐ Via Hand Delivery 
☐ Via Express Delivery 
☐ Via First Class Mail 
☒ Other: Service to Be 
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Completed by Complainant 
  
Shenzhen Yaya Gifts Co., Ltd. 
No. 2, Lane 3, eas of Henglingtang, 
Pingshan Street, Pingshan New Dist., 
Shenzhen, Guangdong, China 518118 

☐ Via Hand Delivery 
☐ Via Express Delivery 
☐ Via First Class Mail 
☒ Other: Service to Be 
Completed by Complainant 

  
Ningbo Beland Commodity Co., Ltd. 
14-6, No. 51, Bldg. 12, Xintiandi East Zone 
Yinzhou Dist., Ningbo, Zhejiang, 
China, 315040 

☐ Via Hand Delivery 
☐ Via Express Delivery 
☐ Via First Class Mail 
☒ Other: Service to Be 
Completed by Complainant 

  
Xiamen One X Piece Imp. & Exp. Co., Ltd. 
601, Bldg. 73, Jimei Zhongxin Garden,  
Xiamen, Fujian, 
China 36100 

☐ Via Hand Delivery 
☐ Via Express Delivery 
☐ Via First Class Mail 
☒ Other: Service to Be 
Completed by Complainant 

  
Hunan Champion Top Technology Co., Ltd. 
No. 600, Wanfu North Road, Yuhua area, 
Changsha city, Hunan 
China 410000 

☐ Via Hand Delivery 
☐ Via Express Delivery 
☐ Via First Class Mail 
☒ Other: Service to Be 
Completed by Complainant 

  
Yiwu Lizhi Trading Firm 
Unit 3, Building 42, Xiawang New Village 
Third District, Jiangdong Street, Yiwu, Jinhua, Zhejiang, 
China 322000 

☐ Via Hand Delivery 
☐ Via Express Delivery 
☐ Via First Class Mail 
☒ Other: Service to Be 
Completed by Complainant 
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